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- Dear Sl.r- ‘

ebeenastudent of the Pres1dent' )
tion of President:

supportmg test1mony. :

For some time Ihav
Commission on the“Assassinal
Kennedy Report together r with the

bt A

d elementary calculatwns to Sl

lsome simple anatomy common to a first year medical student.’
iThe results of these hitherto unconsidered points show thatitis - .
rmost unlikely that the Late President and Governor Connally were

,struck by the same bullet. BIRAEAREEIE

Also, I have flred mto some recently amputated human arms ' :
to reproduce the wound { ‘

Most recently I have applie

with a 6.5 mm Mannlicher-Carcano rifle
_inflicted on the wrist of ‘Governor Connally. The recovered bullets

‘:Aare qulte dlss1m11ar from exh1b1t 399.

show my results to you,

Should hke to come to Washmgton,
Shall look forward ;

and obtain your react1on.

explain my findings, !
|to hearing from you.'

Sincerely,

John Nichols, M.D. "
Assoclate Professor of Patholog 5 é
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